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Surveyor General record states:

CERTIFIED RECORD OF LAND CORNER MONUMENTATION

blished by Joseph G. Gray and William H.

number 120, dated May 27, 1867.
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position called on the strip

iron pin with plastic cap marked "BGA

No record of subsequent monumentation found in Union County survey records.

Description of corner evidence found:

Found 5/8 inch iron pi
MARKER" set by survey

See survey number 7-88

n with plastic cap marked "BGA SURVEY
number 17-80.

Description of monument and accessories | established to perpetuate the

original location of this corner:

NONE

Monument witnessed on

February 25, 1988 by myself and Rick Robinson.
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